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Henry Ford Hos ita1 
2799 W. Grand Elvd. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

U.S..Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Re ion 111 1 24f3 Warrenville Road 

1 .  Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self- 
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG- 
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): I 
1 

a 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

--__ ~. ~ _ _  - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ _ _ - -  __.-- ~ - -  

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Printed Name ~- Signature ~~ -~ -~ Date 

1 r--- . - ~ _ _  
~ ~~~ .~ -~ ~ 

Title - - .. __ 
; I  LICENSEE’S 

REPRESENTATIVE I a 

NRC INSPECTOR I iDeborah A. Piskurd 
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COMMISSION 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1. LICENSEE 2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 
Henry Ford Hospital Re ion Ill 

24f3 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532 

I201 0-OOI] REPORT 
NUMBER( S) 
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

030-0204q 121 -041 09-1 q September 20-21, 201 0 
6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

871 311 103.01 - 03.0q 
SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 

1. PROGRAM CODE(S) 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 
021101 I 121 I IDonald Peck. Ph.D.. RSOI I 31 3-91 6-7042 

Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: [ September 2012 ] 

Field Ofice 

Temporary Job Site 
Inspection 

One Ford Place, Detroit, MI 

I 
PROGRAM SCOPE 

This licensee was a large medical institution with authorization to use materials in Sections 35.1 00, 35.200, 
35.300, 35.400, Ir-I92 in an HDR unit and any licensed material with atomic nos. 1-83 for medical and R&D uses. 
The licensee established an RSC to review and approve uses, users and facilities. The radiation safety program 
was managed by a dedicated full-time RSO, an assistant RSO and administrative support. 

The nuclear medicine department was staffed with 18 full-time technologists and one ANP who performed 
approximately 9000 diagnostic nuclear medicine procedures annually. The licensee received Mo-99TTc-99m 
generators and performed a full spectrum of nuclear imaging studies. The department maintained an activity 
therapy program and administered numerous 1-1 31 dosages for CA and hyperthyroidism, Y-90 microspheres for 
liver tumors, and Sm-I53 for metastatic bone disease. Occasionally, the department administered beta-emitting 
materials. 

The radiation oncology department was staff with 7 AMPs and 7 AUs. The majority of the department’s activities 
involved the HDR unit. Typically, the department administered 30 HDR patient treatment courses annually. 
Although the licensee possessed Cs-I37 brachytherapy “tube” sources, they remained in storage since the 
previous inspection. The licensee administered 1-2 1-1 25 permanent prostate implants each year. The inspector 
noted that post-treatment plans for two 1-125 implants indicated a D90 less than 80%. Upon further review by the 
staff, the AMP discovered an omission of a correction factor used to calculate the D90. The staff re-generated pos 
plans for these two patient cases with the final D90 at approximately go+%. The inspector expressed concern 
about the need to ensure that the all staff involved with prostate implants, question/investigate any post-plan which 
may not appear to result in an administered dose within 20% of the prescribed dose. In addition, the inspector 
expressed concern, based on the staffs initial response to questions concerning medical events, on their ability to 
recognize medical events. The RSO agreed with the inspector’s assessment and committed to provide a training 
session to the staff (AUs and AMPs) within 30 days, on the NRC’s requirements for medical events and reporting. 

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of selected records, tours of the nuclear 
medicine and radiation oncology departments, and independent measurements. The inspector observed nuclear 
medicine personnel prepare, assay and administer several dosages for various imaging studies. The inspection 
included observations of dose calibrator QA checks and HDR /treatment room safety checks, security of licensed 
material, inventory of sealed sources, surveys, package receipts and surveys, and use of personnel monitoring. 
The inspector also observed the licensee personnel administer an HDR treatment. 

Note to the next inspector: As discussed above, the radiation oncology staff should be interviewed regarding 
identification and reporting of medical events particularly, 1-1 25 permanent implants. 
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